

# Juan C. Jimenez

SOFTWARE ENGINEER · WEB DEVELOPER

466 W Washington Ave, El Cajon, CA 92020,

☎ (+1)619-808-7026 | ✉ carlosj4@gmail.com | 🏠 <https://carlosdevelops4.github.io> | 📱 carlosdevelops4 | 📧 carlosj4

## Summary

---

Software Engineer in San Diego, CA. 3+ years experience specializing in full stack web development. Super nerd who loves the JavaScript Ecosystem. Interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools if the need arises.

## Work Experience

---

### ChiroTouch

Remote - Miami, FL

SOFTWARE ENGINEER/ SUPPORT ENGINEER

May. 2018 - Current

- Debugged complex issues to resolve defects and reduce technical debt.
- Engaged in agile/scrum meetings, Daily scrum, Sprint Planning, Sprint Review, etc.
- Applied experience with Node.JS, modern web UI frameworks, responsive design, RESTful APIs, relational database systems
- Worked with QA automation engineers daily, striving toward a shared goal of delivering code quickly and efficiently while ensuring all quality gates are met along the way.

### Alexandria.io

San Diego, CA

FRONT END DEVELOPER

May 2017 - Apr. 2018

- Optimizing restful services and security to improve client experience, using Node and Express.
- Implemented a distributed web stress test tool with high anonymity using Python and Javascript
- Constantly updating and improving frontend API systems to enable rapid development

### Limelight Media

El Cajon, CA

FRONT END DEVELOPER INTERN

Nov. 2016 - March. 2017

- Understood WordPress CMS for content population, security maintenance and recommended plug-ins using PHP and Bootstrap
- Designed creative assets using Photoshop, HTML, CSS, and Javascript for all of the brands within the Company's portfolio against creative briefs that included designs for: Ads print, digital, etc.
- Interacted with clients of websites that have been designed and developed following user experience strategy to work responsively on all modern devices.

### Jiu Jitsu Foundation

La Mesa, CA

JIU JITSU INSTRUCTOR

Nov. 2011 - July. 2018

- Assisted as a mentor and example for kids and everyone at jiu jitsu foundation team.
- Gold Medalist in International San Diego Open Championship 2017
- Responsible for daily upkeep and appearance of the school throughout the day.

## Skills

---

### Programming Languages

HTML5, CSS3, JAVASCRIPT, JQUERY, BOOTSTRAP, WORDPRESS, ES6, REACT JS, NODE JS, PHP, PYTHON, SQL, SWIFT, DIGITAL

February 2016 - Current

MARKETING, PHOTOSHOP, GIT, NPM, GULP, BOOTSTRAP, SKELETON, RESPONSIVE WEB DESIGN, IOS, XCODE, CORDOVA

- Built application using google maps API Using React js
- Created application using Openweathermap API with React js
- Built newsletter for email marketing using MailChimp API and Bootstrap with Node js

## Education

---

### San Diego Mesa College

San Diego, CA

B.S. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE EXPECTED 2022

June 2015 - Current

- Motion Media/Interactive Media Program - 2019
- Mobile App Development Program - 2018
- Front End Web Development Program - 2016
- Computer Software Tools Certificate Program - 2015

### Foothills Adult School

El Cajon, CA

GED

June. 2006 - June 2010

- Graduated and received my GED